## CHAPTER VIII.

WOLFE COUNTY.—DUDSWELL.—HAM.—SOUTH HAM.—STRATFORD
AND GARTHBY.—ST. CAMILLE.—WEEDON.—WOPTON.—
WOLFSTOWN.

This county contains the townships of Dudswell, Ham, South Ham, Stratford and Garthby, St. Camille, Weedon, Wotten and Wolfstown. The chef-lieu is South Ham. At present it is connected with Richmond county for electoral purposes.

## DUDSWELL.

A tract of land lying within the district of Three Rivers, bounded north-east by Weedon, scuth-east by Bury, south-west by Stoke, and north-west by St. Camille, was erected into a township named Dudswell, May 13th, 1805. One-fourth of this was granted to the heirs of John Bishop, Napthali Bishop, Barnabas Barnum, Ebenezer Barnum, Jehiel Barnum, Stephen Barnum, Richard Barnum, Thomas Farlan, David Ferriss and Champion Smith.

John Bishop who had enlisted in the American revo-